
  Wednesday, October 23, 2019

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA

Mitigation Plan Review
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

10-16-2019_MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 10-23-19.PDF

Eldora Request For Financial Support For Community Compliance Efforts

CITY OF ELDORA REQUEST.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Resolution Establishing Speed Limit On County Highway S75 Between County Highway 
D65 And 340th Street

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING SPEED LIMIT ON S75.PDF

Motion To Enter Agreement With Elaine Frerichs

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY AND ELAINE FRERICHS.PDF

Motion To Direct The County Attorney To Prepare For Board Review A Revised 28E 
Agreement With City Of Eldora Regarding Greenbelt Home Care

Motion To Award Bid To And Enter Farm Lease With Todd Kjormoe

Set Time And Date For Public Hearing On Budget Amendment

Approval Of Lease Agreement For Postage Machine

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR POSTAGE MACHINE.PDF

Application For Use Of Courthouse Grounds 

APPLICATION FOR USE OF COURTHOUSE GROUNDS.PDF

Application For Appointment Of Medical Examiner Investigator

CRAIGHTON APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT AS MEI.PDF

Change Of Status - Assessor's Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - ASSESSOR.PDF

Change Of Status - Conservation

CHANGE OF STATUS - CONSERVATION.PDF

Change Of Status - Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

1. 8:30 A.M.

2. 9:00 A.M.

3. 10:00 A.M.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

14.

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

Documents:

20.

Documents:

21.

Documents:

22.

23.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_10232019-1583?html=true


  Wednesday, October 23, 2019

Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA

Mitigation Plan Review
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room 

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes

10-16-2019_MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 10-23-19.PDF

Eldora Request For Financial Support For Community Compliance Efforts

CITY OF ELDORA REQUEST.PDF

Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department

Resolution Establishing Speed Limit On County Highway S75 Between County Highway 
D65 And 340th Street

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING SPEED LIMIT ON S75.PDF

Motion To Enter Agreement With Elaine Frerichs

AGREEMENT BETWEEN COUNTY AND ELAINE FRERICHS.PDF

Motion To Direct The County Attorney To Prepare For Board Review A Revised 28E 
Agreement With City Of Eldora Regarding Greenbelt Home Care

Motion To Award Bid To And Enter Farm Lease With Todd Kjormoe

Set Time And Date For Public Hearing On Budget Amendment

Approval Of Lease Agreement For Postage Machine

LEASE AGREEMENT FOR POSTAGE MACHINE.PDF

Application For Use Of Courthouse Grounds 

APPLICATION FOR USE OF COURTHOUSE GROUNDS.PDF

Application For Appointment Of Medical Examiner Investigator

CRAIGHTON APPLICATION FOR APPOINTMENT AS MEI.PDF

Change Of Status - Assessor's Office

CHANGE OF STATUS - ASSESSOR.PDF

Change Of Status - Conservation

CHANGE OF STATUS - CONSERVATION.PDF

Change Of Status - Secondary Roads

CHANGE OF STATUS - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

Public Comments

HARDIN COUNTY POLICY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT.PDF

Other Business

Adjournment/Recess

1. 8:30 A.M.

2. 9:00 A.M.

3. 10:00 A.M.

4.

5.

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

13.

14.

15.

Documents:

16.

Documents:

17.

Documents:

18.

Documents:

19.

Documents:

20.

Documents:

21.

Documents:

22.

23.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/3fbc2e21-12d9-4b13-b557-0f7ccbfe290a


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – OCTOBER 16, 2019

WEDNESDAY  -  10:00 A.M.
COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair Reneé McClellan called the meeting to order.  Also present were Supervisors Lance
Granzow and BJ Hoffman; and J.D. Holmes, Pauline Lloyd, Justin Ites, Donna Juber, Micah
Cutler, Lydia Reichenbacher, Mark Buschkamp, Darrell Meyer, Taylor Roll, Lori Kadner, Julie
Duhn, and Angela Silvey.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the agenda as posted.  Motion carried.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the minutes of October 3, 2019, October 9,
2019, and October 11, 2019.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the October 16, 2019 claims for payment.
Motion carried.

Utility Permits:
Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve Hardin County Utility Permit Application 10-
16-19 submitted by Heart of Iowa Communications Cooperative.  Motion carried.  Permit
Application 10-16-19 is on file in the Engineer’s Office.  

Secondary Roads Department:
County Engineer Taylor Roll advised his crew is concrete patching on County Highway S75 and
that, due to construction on State Highway 14, S75 is incurring more traffic than it was built to
handle.  Hoffman feared that increased commercial traffic will continue after Highway 14
reopens.  Roll said he spoke to Grundy County Engineer Gary Mauer about a joint resurfacing
project and was awaiting Mauer’s response.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded that the following Resolution No. 2019-40, Resolution to 
Terminate Participation in Central Iowa Recovery 28E Agreement, be adopted.  Roll Call Vote: 
“Ayes” Hoffman, Granzow, and McClellan.  “Nays” None.  Resolution No. 2019-40 is hereby 
adopted as follows:

Where upon Board Mem ber Hoffman moved that the following resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-40

TO TERMINATE PARTICIPATION IN CENTRAL IOWA RECOVERY 2 8E AGREEMENT

WHER EAS, Hardin County is one of seven counties that entered a 28E Agreement forming
Central Iowa Recovery, and

WHER EAS, Section 6.3 of the 28 E A gre ement permits any county to termina te participation
upon sixty (60) days written notice giv en to the CIR board chair, and

WHER EAS, most other counties i n the 2 8E Agreement have given notice to ter minate
parti cipation, and

WHER EAS, the pur pose and be nefit of the 28E Agreement is di minished;

NOW THER EFORE, B E IT RESOLVED by the Board of S upervisors of Hardin County,
Iowa, that Hardin County her eby termi nates participa tion in the 28 E Agreement / Central Iowa
Re covery, and f urther directs the C hair of the Ha rdin County B oard of Super visors to give
immed iate to the Chair of the Board of Central Io wa Re covery written notice of ter mination and
a copy of this Reso lution.



The motion was seconde d by Board Member Granzow and after due consideration ther eof, the
roll was calle d and the following Board Mem bers voted:

Ayes: Hoffman, Granzow, and McClellan
Nays: None
Absent: None
Abstain: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of S upervisors de clared said Resolution d ul y passed and
adopted this 16th day of October, 2019.

/s/ Reneé McClellan

Renee McClellan, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:
/s/ Jessica Lara
Jessica Lara, Hardin County Auditor

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the resignation of Lillian Kies,
temporary/seasonal part-time IRVM Intern, effective 10/11/2019.  Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, Granzow seconded to approve the hiring of Brooke Thieme, part-time
Correctional Officer, at a rate of $15.00/hour, effective 10/14/2019.  Motion carried.

Public Comments:  None.

Other Business:  None.

Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to adjourn.  Motion carried.

__________________________ __________________________
Reneé McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Claims Paid - October 23, 2019

AgVantage FS $1,194.46
AIA Corporation $1,084.49
Airgas North Central $19.92
Alliant Energy $11,688.06
Bernal F Koehrsen Jr $170.46
Black Hills Energy $33.28
Builders FirstSource $1,110.23
C.J. Cooper & Assoc Inc. $140.00
Campbell Supply Co $183.75
Casey's General Store $80.00
Center Associates $1,005.00
Central Iowa Distr Inc $562.30
Central Lock & Key, Inc $305.00
CenturyLink $370.48
City of Iowa Falls $31.43
Connie J Mesch $50.00
Cooley Pumping LLC $85.00
County Line Oil & Supply Inc $134.50
Dale Howard $19.95
Dale Howard Inc $367.01
Educorr $59.00
Eldora Family Dentistry LLC $570.00
Eldora Hardware $200.85
Eldora Tire & Alignment $186.10
Emergency Serv Markerting Corp $7,730.00
Franklin Rural Elec Co-Op $25.27
Gehrke Inc $145.91
GovConnection, Inc $705.40
Grimes, Buck, Schoell, Beach, & Hitchens $2,871.66
Grundy Co. Memorial Hospital $4,835.72
Hardin Co Tire & Service $192.45
Hardin County Office Supplies $14.99
Heart of Iowa $1,962.12
Hubbard Co-op Telephone Assn $482.00
Hy-Vee $179.52
Ia Dept of Public Safety $2,250.00
Interstate Batteries $381.20
Iowa One Call $64.70
Iowa Prison Industries $40.20
Jamie Kolthoff $165.62
Jerico Services Inc $2,750.00
Jessica Savits $100.00
John Deere Financial $469.38
Kattrina L Wilcox $6.62
Kit Paper $120.00
Knight's Sanitation $231.68
Linn Co Sheriff $73.15
Linn's Funeral Home $581.00
Martin Marietta Aggregate $1,955.20
McDowell & Sons Contractors $76.35
Murphy Tractor & Equipment $1,290.73
NACCTFO $75.00
RC Systems- Waterloo Office $722.50
Storey Kenworthy $282.00
Summit Food Service LLC $7,591.72
Thomson Reuters - West $54.56
Treasurer State of Iowa $468.00
TTR Shipping $395.00



Grand Total $58,940.92

__________________________________________ _________________________________________
Renee McClellan, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor





RESOLUTION 2019-___

ESTABLISHING SPEED LIMIT ON COUNTY HIGHWAY S75 BETWEEN
COUNTY HIGHWAY D65 AND 340TH STREET LOCATED IN HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA

WHEREAS, The Board of Supervisors is empowered under authority of Sections 321.255 and 
321.285 subsection 5b of the Code of Iowa, to determine upon the basis of an engineering and traffic 
investigation that the speed limit of any secondary road is greater than is reasonable and proper 
under the conditions existing, and may determine and declare a reasonable and proper speed limit,
and

WHEREAS, such investigation has been completed by the Hardin County Engineer’s Department.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors that speed limit 
be established and appropriate signs erected at the locations described as follows:

On County Highway S75, between County Highway D65
and 340th Street located in Hardin County, Iowa;

North & South Bound Traffic
1. 35 MPH from the intersection of County Highway D65 and County Highway S75, thence

South 3.5 miles to the intersection of 340th Street and County Highway S75.

This Resolution shall be in effect when the signs have been erected and shall be in effect for 
an indefinite amount of time, pending the rehabilitation of the roadway.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 23rd day of October, 2019.

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

_______________________________________
Renee McClellan, Chair

ATTEST:

______________________________________
Jessica Lara, Hardin County Auditor







mcutler
Typewriter
Jessica Lara

mcutler
Typewriter
641-939-8108

mcutler
Typewriter
-------------

mcutler
Typewriter
--------------

mcutler
Typewriter
Mindy McLeland

mcutler
Typewriter
641-939-8108

mcutler
Typewriter
auditor@hardincountyia.gov

mcutler
Typewriter
-----------------------------

mcutler
Typewriter
-------------

mcutler
Typewriter
Mindy McLeland

mcutler
Typewriter
Jessica Lara

mcutler
Typewriter
641-939-8108

mcutler
Typewriter
-------------

mcutler
Typewriter
-------------

mcutler
Typewriter
------------







Application for Use of Hardin County Courthouse Grounds

Event

Date of Use 12/1/2019

End Date 12/30/2019

Time Requested 2:00 PM - 6:00 PM

Name of Event: Christmas Festival

Type of Event: Community support and betterment

Organization Information

Group Requesting Use: Christmas Festival Committee

Name of Person 
Responsible:

Leslee Perry & Maggie Vander Wilt

Address:

Phone #:

Fax: Field not completed.

Email:

Has this organization used 
the Courthouse grounds for 
other events?

No

If yes, please list functions 
and dates:

Field not completed.

Event Details

Courthouse Grounds Area We would like to put a Christmas tree on the NW corner of the 

courthouse square. We would need to have power to plug in 

the Christmas tree lights.

Is the event open to the 
general public?

Yes

Number of participants 
expected:

150



What equipment will be 
used on the Courthouse 
grounds?

Tree stand and power cord.

When will the equipment 
be set up?

Saturday, Nov. 30 or Sunday, Dec. 1

If held outside, will food be 
served for a fee?

No

If yes, has the appropriate 
Health Department permit 
been obtained?

Field not completed.

A liability insurance policy 
naming Hardin County as an
"additional insured" is 
required in the amount of:

Field not completed.

Does this group have 
liability insurance to cover 
this event?

No

(Section Break)

I have read the Policy for Use of Courthouse Grounds. I understand that 
Courthouse grounds will be left in a clean and neat condition after use. I am liable 
for all damages, expenses, and loss caused by any person who attends or 
participates in this scheduled event. By signing this application, I agree to defend 
and hold harmless the County regarding any damage which may occur as a result 
of this scheduled function. 

Electronic Signature of 
Applicant

By selecting this option the applicant indicates agreement with 

and understanding of the application process, policies, and 

requirements.

Date 10/17/2019

For County Use Only













 

 
HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE. 
ELDORA, IA 50627 

 
 
 

HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 

   

 

 

HARDIN COUNTY 

Employee Change of Status Report 
 

 

Please enter the following change(s) as of   
 Date 

 

Name:   Department:   

Address:   Position:   

  Salary/Hourly Rate:   
 City State Zip Code  

Fund:   

Status:  Full-time  Permanent Part-time  Temporary/Seasonal Part-time 

Reason of Change: 

 Hired  Resignation 

 Promotion  Retirement 

 Demotion  Layoff 

 Pay Increase  Discharge 

 Leave of Absence   
 Dates 

Other:   

  

  

Dates of Employment:   to   Last Day of Work   
 From To (if applicable) 

Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid):   to   
 From To 

Authorized by:     
 Elected Official or Department Head  Date 

Authorized by:     
 Board of Supervisors  Date 

 
 




	Page 1

	Please enter the following changes as of: 10/26/2019
	Name: Dale M. Schwarck
	Department: Secondary Roads
	Address 1: 
	Address 2: 
	Address 3: 
	Address 4: 
	Position: Motor Grader Operator
	SalaryHourly Rate: $20.86/hour
	Fund: 20000 - Secondary Road Fund
	Fulltime: On
	Permanent Parttime: Off
	TemporarySeasonal Parttime: Off
	Hired: Off
	Promotion: On
	Demotion: Off
	Pay Increase: Off
	Leave of Absence: Off
	Resignation: Off
	Retirement: Off
	Layoff: Off
	Discharge: Off
	Dates: 
	Other 1: 
	Other 2: 
	Other 3: 
	Dates of Employment: 5/15/2017
	to: 
	Last Day of Work: 
	Beyond the last day of work the following vacation time was or will be paid: 
	to_2: 
	Date: 
	Date_2: 


